

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY CAMPUS
THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #22-39

4/22/2021

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:47PM

Pledge of Allegiance: Pro Tempore Garner

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EXCUSED: Walker

UNEXCUSED:

LATE:

LEFT EARLY:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #21-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #20-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dan Nix: N/A

Allison Moon: N/A

Kayleigh Cosson: Allison wasn't able to make it tonight. Thank you for making it through this year. Jim Allen reached out to ask if people previously willing to volunteer could come in at 2:30pm Tuesday. If this is your last SGC meeting, we're sad to see you go. Make sure to complete your separation work and if you have any keys to the campus, make sure to return them to Dan. Looking forward to working with our new council and president.

Dr. Clark: Lucy, you've been a fantastic speaker, and a perfect example: if you get involved on campus, you can achieve anything. I appreciate you. Johnathan and Tyler: I finally got a draft of the Bay Town Trolley brief. We can look over it, legal counsel in FSU Tallahassee will look over it also. The Student Health fee is going to the board of trustees. Even if they don't approve, we will have health services.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: Don't have much to report. Will save a lot of my other discussion point until later. However, please continue to reach out to students for appointments. We will be needing a full board this summer.

Pro-Tempore Garner: I don't have much either. In the last 2 weeks of the semester I've been helping Mia with the Barron Building Project. WE have a bylaw review this summer. Excited for the summer semester!

Senator Bennett: Last two weeks have been hectic for everybody, being finals week. Met with the designers for the space and getting them finalized. Working with Tallahassee to get images for it. More people in administration and faculty wanting to work with this building. We want to make this building more of a student space. Designer said the approval process takes the most amount of time, so hopefully it'll be done soon. This building will be open around august, same time as move in day. Tomorrow is Grad Gala, currently working on the script. If anyone would like to help me decorate, it'd be great.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A.

Bill: #22-39A Pro Tempore Garner
Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (no), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (Unavailable), Makaila Wilson (yes)

B.

Bill: #22-39B Pro Tempore Garner
Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (Abstain), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes or no), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (Unavailable), Makaila Wilson (yes)

C.

Bill: #22-39C Pro Tempore Garner
Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (Abstain), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (Abstain), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (Unavailable), Makaila Wilson (yes)

D.

Resolution: #9.39 Pro Tempore Garner
Resolution Seconded

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (Abstain), Tiffany Griffin (Abstain), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (Unavailable), Makaila Wilson (yes)

E.

Resolution: #10.39 Pro Tempore Garner
Resolution Seconded

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (Abstain), Tiffany Griffin (yes), Ethan Lewis (yes), Tamara McCaskill (yes), Tyler Tice (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Cayla Walker (Unavailable), Makaila Wilson (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Johnathan Fuentes: It has been an honor and a pleasure to server with all of you. Ill see you guys at rockit lanes!

Tiffany Griffin: Same thing as Johnathan. Had a great time and will see you at rockit lanes!

Ethan Lewis: Thanks for working through this. Congratulations to uhh, Lilli and Mia and Tyler for being appointed. Really happy for you, hope it works out for you!

Tamara McCaskill: Thank you for having me this term, I enjoyed my time participating with you all.

Tyler Tice: A couple finance things- today was crazy! For those remaining on council I will eb emailing out the numbers for us. Important for everyone to know where we're at, at the end of the semester. Covid has definitely let us spend less in a lot of areas. The next finance chair: I will be working with you closely to ensure a smooth transition and make sure the few things that I've been working on get done. Huge thank you to Ethan for stepping up, it can be difficult. Remorseful but content with the 39th council.

Armis Sunday: Hey guys yeah same thing, super good semester pleasure to meet you all. This is my last term on SGC. The wellness room project is not finished, so it needs to be seen through. I'm more than happy to work with Mia and Lilli to make sure it does get finished. Won't be on council but will still be around. Parting words: yes, you guys are the voice of the student body, but keep in mind that you can be the spearhead for new students like me. You don't know who's coming to FSU. Posted in chat "You guys have the unique opportunity to impact every student that comes to FSU PC and open our doors to them as a community and a home and that's what I experienced when I transferred here so always keep that in mind and keep changing lives and doing great things :)"

Cayla Walker: N/A

Makaila Wilson: Congrats! You guys were the first people I got to meet this semester, so I'm glad I got to be a part of it this term.

Mia Bennett: Thank you so much! Ill make sure to see everything through. I'm proud of everybody on this board and ready to get to work.

Lillian Garner: I'm so excited to be going into this next semester as President and working with you all. Congratulations Tyler and Mia for being appointed! I'm looking forward to working with you too Raemi.

Lucy Rodriguez: Hahaha. What a distinct honor it has been to work with each of you. I'm very very honored. This has been such a unique experience. Thank you so much. I've had a lot of people support me during this time. You may still see me in the SGC office, its like my home. Ill be in grad school here so ill still be around. Thank you. This has been one of the greatest privileges to server my fellow students. That is all I have.

Meeting #22-39

4/22/2021

ADJOURNMENT: President Lucy Rodriguez moved for the meeting to adjourn at 9:30PM. Motion was seconded.